

film_eu

European Universities Alliance
for Film and Media Arts

FilmEU Deliverable Number: D3.14, Working groups curriculum

Submitted by: Damien Byrne and Conor Brennan

Date: 13th May 2021

WP Lead Institute: IADT

EMJMD Sound

Led by IADT

Name	Email	Institute
Conor Brennan (Working group lead)	Conor.brennan@filmeu.eu	IADT
David Novack	David.novack@filmeu.eu	UL
Luis Claudio Ribeiro	luis.claudio.ribeiro@filmeu.eu	UL
Gonçalo Gato	goncalo.gato@filmeu.eu	UL
Jonas Runa	jonas.runa@filmeu.eu	UL
Jürgen De Blonde	jurgen.deblonde@filmeu.eu	LUCA
Sandra Rocha	Sandra.rocha@filmeu.eu	UL
Gabor Jr Erdélyi	gabor.erdelyi@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Agnieszka Wolejko	agnieszka.wolejko@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Jodie Baltazar	baltazar.jodie@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Dora Laszlo Gulyas	dora.laszlogulyas@filmeu.eu	SZFE

EMJMD Videogames

Led by Lusófona

Name	Email	Institute
Conor Brennan (Working group lead)	Conor.brennan@filmeu.eu	IADT
Nicky Vreys	nicky.vreys@filmeu.eu	LUCA
Robby Clerebout	Robby.clerebout@filmeu.eu	LUCA
Filipe Luz	Filipe.luz@filmeu.eu	UL
Micaela Fonseca	Micaela.fonseca@filmeu.eu	UL
Pedro Neves	Pedro.neves@filmeu.eu	UL
Sandra Rocha	Sandra.rocha@filmeu.eu	UL
Annakaisa Kultima	annakaisa.kultima@aalto.fi	AALTO
Junnila Miikka	miikka.junnila@aalto.fi	AALTO

Commented [MV1]: typo clerebout corrected

EMJMD FILM Cultures and Heritage

Led by LUCA

Name	Email	Institute
Damien Byrne (Working group lead)	damien.byrne@filmeu.eu	IADT
Barry Dignam	barry.dignam@filmeu.eu	IADT
Diog O'Connell	diog.oconnell@filmeu.eu	IADT
Michael Connerty	Michael.connerty@filmeu.eu	IADT
Stephen Boyd	Stephen.boyd@filmeu.eu	IADT
Inês Gil	Ines.gil@filmeu.eu	UL
Sandra Rocha	Sandra.rocha@filmeu.eu	UL
Judit Dorottya Csorba	Judit.csorba@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Roel Vande Winkel	Roel.vandewinkel@filmeu.eu	LUCA
Marc Van De Walle	Marc.vandewalle@filmeu.eu	LUCA
Jacopo Wasserman	Jacopo.wasserman@filmeu.eu	UL
Dora Laszlo Gulyas	dora.laszlogulyas@filmeu.eu	SZFE

Commented [MV2]: typo... roel.vandewinkel@filmeu.eu corrected

Commented [MV3]: typo marc.vandewalle corrected

International BA in Film

Name	Email	Institute
Damien Byrne (Working group lead)	damien.byrne@filmeu.eu	IADT
Barry Dignam	barry.dignam@filmeu.eu	IADT
Marc Van De Walle	marc.vandewalle@filmeu.eu	LUCA
David Novack	David.novack@filmeu.eu	UL
Gonçalo Gato	goncalo.gato@filmeu.eu	UL
Luis Claudio Ribeiro	luis.claudio.ribeiro@filmeu.eu	UL
Filipe Vale	filipe.vale@filmeu.eu	UL
Paulo Viveiros	paulo.viveiros@filmeu.eu	UL
João Miguel Real	joao.miguel.real@filmeu.eu	UL
Inês Gil	Ines.gil@filmeu.eu	UL
Inês Santa	Ines.santa@filmeu.eu	UL
Jodie Baltazar	baltazar.jodie@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Tímea Kiss	Timea.kiss@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Jean Rice	jean.rice@filmeu.eu	IADT
Dora Laszlo Gulyas	dora.laszlogulyas@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Christophe Van Eecke	dora.laszlogulyas@filmeu.eu	LUCA
	Christophe.vaneecke@filmeu.eu	

Commented [MV5]: same typo

Commented [MV4]: Christophe Van Eecke to be added

Harmonization Working Group

Name	Email	Institute
Barry Dignam (Working group lead)	barry.dignam@filmeu.eu	IADT
Damien Byrne	damien.byrne@filmeu.eu	IADT
Sandra Rocha	Sandra.rocha@filmeu.eu	UL
Marc Van De Walle	marc.vandewalle@filmeu.eu	LUCA
David Novack	David.novack@filmeu.eu	UL
Filipe Vale	filipe.vale@filmeu.eu	UL
Linda Carroll	linda.carroll@filmeu.eu	IADT
Paulo Viveiros	paulo.viveiros@filmeu.eu	UL
João Miguel Real	joao.miguel.real@filmeu.eu	UL
Jonas Runa	jonas.runa@filmeu.eu	UL
Jodie Baltazar	baltazar.jodie@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Tímea Kiss	timea.kiss@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Dora Laszlo Gulyas	dora.laszlogulyas@filmeu.eu	SZFE
Christophe Van Eecke	Christophe.vaneecke@filmeu.eu	LUCA
Jean Rice	jean.rice@filmeu.eu	IADT

Commented [MV6]: typo corrected

Commented [MV7]: Christophe Van Eecke to be added

Commented [MV8]: adding Christophe